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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEP 15985
Addendum Number: 02

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ ,/ | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet

[ | Correction of error

[y | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

Addendum for the Land Reclamation project : "Cartright Branch Refuse Pile” Project issued to
provide and publish the following information as attached.

1. Questions and Answers from the Pre-Bid meeting
2. Bat Gate Mine Seal Drawing (D-3-1)(E. L. Robinson Engineering)
3. Pre-Bid Meeting sign in sheet

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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DEP15985
Cartright Branch Refuse Pile
Addendum #1.

The Contractor shall have 120 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 120 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Q - Is Site access in the area where the Pre-Bid Conference started?

A - At the beginning of the PBC, it was erroneously stated that the area we were
standing on (at the Jeep) was not part of the site access. However, access to Site 2,
(shown on Sheet 4), does start in the area mentioned, which is approximately 100 feet
southeast of the existing chain link fence.

Q - Is the culvert bat gate detail on Sheet D3 correct?
A - No. The correct detail is included in this Addendum as Item 26. This detail is to
replace Detail 1 on Sheet D-3.

Q - Can the concrete ruins at Dry Seal 1, Sheet 4, be incorporated with the fill?
A - Yes. This is addressed in section 4.3.4 in the Technical Specifications.

Q - Does the old concrete box culvert on Sheet 4, across the stream from Dry Seal 1,
need to be removed?
A -Yes.

Q - What are the results of the test borings?

A - A total of 5 test boring holes were drilled. Three on Site 1, and two on Site 3. The
boring results are tabulated on Sheets 3 and 9, respectively. The water encountered was
not tested for quality.

Q - Can the proposed riprap channels be lined with limestone?

A - Yes, the channel lining stone can be sound and durable limestone, or sandstone
from a WVDEP approved source. Dolomitic limestone shall not be used on this
project. Refer to section 7.2.2 for testing and size requirements.

Q - What if rock borrow and blasting is proposed?

A - The contractor will need to check for local underground mining in the area first, to
determine if blasting operations are permitted. See section 1.17 of the Special
Provisions for additional blasting requirements.

Q - If a drainage channel is cut to bedrock, is riprap stone lining required?
A - No.

Q - Where is the soil cover to be obtained?
A - The proposed soil borrow area is shown on the northeast corner of Sheet 4.
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DEP15985
Cartright Branch Refuse Pile
Addendum #L

Q - Where is the access to the refuse areas of Site 1, on Sheet 4?
A - The areas are to be accessed from the nearest test boring locations, TB-1 and TB-4.

Q - Are the access roads required to be stoned?
A - No. All access roads must be left in equal or better condition than they were at the
start of the project.

Q - Can a pay item for incidental stone for access roads be added?

A - No. All access road work is considered to be incidental to the project, and no
separate payments will be made for access roads or stone. See section 1.18 of the
Special Provisions for additional discussion of temporary access roads.

Q - Can the project be accessed from an area not shown on the drawings?

A - Access to the all Sites need to be as shown on the drawings. If a different access
route is proposed, the contractor will be responsible for obtaining all rights of entry and
permissions from the affected landowner.

Q - Does the gas line need to be removed/relocated in advance of construction for the
wet mine seal with 18” pipe #1 on Sheet 10?

A - At this time, we do not anticipate a relocation of the gas line is required for
construction (installation) of the mine seal. This is illustrated on Sheet 10, where
temporary construction access is to be obtained by placing 3 ft. of soil cover over the
exposed gas line. If during construction it proves untenable to install the mine seal
without removal/relocation of the gas line, the removal/relocation will be covered by
our standard utility specifications. This decision will be made by the WVDEP
Engineer.

Q - Did the gas company give approval to place the fill mentioned above on the line?
A - The gas company has previously given permission for fill to be placed on the line
during drilling operations. For construction operations, the contractor shall provide the
gas company with the weights of equipment to be utilized crossing the gas line during
the construction process, and will need to obtain permission from the gas company.

Q - What if the gas line needs to be moved/relocated, or protected with some sort of
sleeve?

A - If the gas utility is required to work on the line for the purposes of this project, any
incurred costs will be handled as a utility relocation per section 9.0 of the Technical
Specifications. All costs must be pre-approved in writing by the WVDEP, and payment
will be based on approved invoiced costs.

Q - Which gas utility company owns this line, and who is the contact?
A - EQT Corporation: Greg Cook, 304-561-7551.

Q - On Sheet 10, is stone or a drainage channel required in front of the wet mine seal
with the 18” discharge pipes?
A - No. The drainage from the wet portal has already worn the discharge path to rock.
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DEP159835
Cartright Branch Refuse Pile
Addendum #L

Q - Were any test borings made at this portal? . )
A - No. Two test borings were drilled near the other two portals on Sheet 10.

Q - Does this area, (Sheet 10) need to be seeded after construction?

A - Yes. The access route for Sheet 10, from the area between the two-low water
crossings to the last portal (on Sheet 10) needs to be seeded and mulched after
construction. Additionally, the disturbance of the vegetated area between the low water
crossings needs to be kept to a minimum, as noted on the drawing. The revegetation of
this area will be included in the calculation of Pay Item 6.1 (Revegetation) on the bid
sheet.

Q - Do the old transformers have oil in them.
A -No. They are empty tanks, without lids, and no oil or windings are in them.

Q - Can the bat gate mine seals on Site 2 (Sheet 7) be installed in April?
A - No. The bat gates on this project can only be installed between the dates of May 1
and August 31.

Q - Does the gas line follow the bench in this area (Sheet 7)?
A - We do not believe the gas line is in this area, however, it is the Contractor’s
responsibility to locate all utility lines before construction begins.

Q - Does the trash need to be removed from the portals where the bat gate seals are
proposed (Sheet 7)?
A - Yes.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP15985

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: [ hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
| ] Addendum No.2 [ 1 Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No.3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

1 understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing,
Revised 6/8/2012




